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FW: Changes to Arts and Performance Ent.

From Kevin Wilt <wiltk@fau.edu>
Date Mon 10/27/2025 4:18 PM
To Maria Jennings <mjenning@fau.edu>

Regards,

Kevin Wilt, DMA
Director, School of the Arts
Chair, Department of Music
Composer-in-Residence
Associate Professor
email: wiltk@fau.edu
phone: +1.561.297.3821
office: Arts and Humanities 119C
 
Florida Atlantic University
777 Glades Road
Boca Raton, Florida, 33431
 
www.kevinwilt.com
 

 
My schedule may be different than yours. Please do
not feel the need to respond outside of normal
business hours.
 

 
 
 
From: Ethlyn Williams <ewilliam@fau.edu>
Date: Friday, October 24, 2025 at 11:13 AM
To: Kevin Cox <kcox24@fau.edu>, Kevin Wilt <wiltk@fau.edu>
Subject: Re: Changes to Arts and Performance Ent.

Thanks, Kevin (Cox).
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Hi Kevin (Wilt).

Management programs support your change, as this is your program. 

We would love to remain an elective in your program if it is a good fit.

We are expanding our online offerings, and if you would like to reach out to me directly, we can work
together to reserve a select number of seats for your program, if needed. We have added an additional
online section for Spring 2026, and a larger online section will be added in Fall 2026.

I can be reached at 954-461-8571 or by email.

Best,

Ethlyn

****************************
Ethlyn Williams, PhD
Professor of Management
Chair, Department of Management Programs
Florida Atlantic University
College of Business
777 Glades Road
Boca Raton, FL 33431
Phone: 561-297-3654
Email: ewilliam@fau.edu

From: Kevin Cox <kcox24@fau.edu>
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2025 5:50 PM
To: Kevin Wilt <wiltk@fau.edu>; Ethlyn Williams <ewilliam@fau.edu>
Subject: Re: Changes to Arts and Performance Ent.
 
Hey Kevin,

Given it's a traditional for credit course within the management department I would presume
Ethlyn would be the correct person for the letter. I've copied her here.

However, I'd love to touch base with you to better understand the need for the change and see if
there aren't any other options we could offer.

I believe the President's Office just announced or is about to announce 3 areas of
expertise/focus as part of the SUS 2030 strategic plan and one of those areas is
entrepreneurship meaning the intention is to likely to expand in that area. Thus, the timing for
removing may be less than ideal, but I'm glad to support your needs.

If you have moment anytime tomorrow give me a call and we can chat briefly 561-313-6992.

From: Kevin Wilt <wiltk@fau.edu>
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2025 2:46 PM

mailto:ewilliam@fau.edu


To: Kevin Cox <kcox24@fau.edu>
Subject: Changes to Arts and Performance Ent.
 
Hi Kevin, 

I hope all is well. We have proposed a few changes to our Arts and Performance
Entrepreneurship Minor/Certificate. One of these changes is the removal of ENT 4024 for a few
reasons. 1) There seems to be a certain amount of redundant content within our Arts and
Performance Entrepreneurship 1&2 courses, which are more suited for the students in the
minor, and 2) we want to move the certificate version to fully online, but ENT 4024 is not
available online to students outside of the College of Business. 

Could you provide, or point me to the correct person to provide a memo supporting this change
ahead of the next Faculty Senate meeting? Thanks!

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
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